

MINUTES

Town Council Regular Meeting
October 7, 2014 at 6:00 p.m.
Council Chambers – Springdale Town Hall, 2915 Platt Springs Road

The media and public were duly notified of the date, time, and place of this meeting.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Mayor Michael Bishop, Mayor Pro-Tem Manos, Councilmembers Wilkerson, Reeley, Hallman, Peters, Ricard, Town Administrator Joe Boyes, and Town Attorney Danny Scott.

MEMBERS ABSENT: None.

I. Call to Order

Mayor Bishop called the meeting to order at 6 p.m. A quorum was present. Councilmember Hallman provided the invocation. Mayor Bishop led the Pledge of Allegiance. The agenda was approved without objection.

II. Approval of Minutes

A. The minutes from the September 2, 2014 meeting were approved without objection.

III. Unfinished Business

A. Banking services. Administrator Boyes informed Council that the Banking Services Committee had reviewed the requests for proposals and recommended that the Town maintain its banking relationship with Congaree State Bank. He further informed Council that, as the Committee included two Councilmembers, the Committee made the motion to adopt Congaree State Bank's proposal and no second was required on the motion. Council voted 6 to 0 to continue the Town's banking relationship with Congaree State Bank, with Councilmember Reeley abstaining.

IV. New Business

A. Discussion of Columbia Army Airbase/Doolittle Raiders History memorial. Mr. George Capps presented his idea for a memorial to the Doolittle Raiders that would serve as a draw for visitors to the Town of Springdale. It would be a park with a B-25 Bomber in the traffic circle near Midlands Technical College. Mayor Bishop updated Council on previous discussions on historical monument projects. Councilmember Wilkerson expressed concerns about the location. Mayor Pro Tem Manos suggested looking at multiple sites for a historical monument before deciding on a final location. Administrator Boyes further informed Council about the proposed idea. No action was taken.

V. Reports

A. Town Council Reports. Mayor Bishop attended several meetings during September.

- B. Administrator's Report. Administrator Boyes reported on SCE&G tree trimming in northern and western parts of Town. He further informed Council of progress on the annexation petition. He also updated Council on the Platt Springs Road lighting project, which should be completed by the end of October and the sidewalk grant for Kitty Hawk Drive for which Lexington County provided a match that will incur no costs to the Town. Administrator Boyes communicated to Council that the server was in the process of being updated and that the auditor would visit the next week.
- C. Public Works Director's Report. Public Works Director Ancik informed Council of the purchase of the department's new pickup truck, thanked volunteers for planting flowers, and welcomed new members to the Beautification Committee. He also discussed the sanding and painting of the park fence along Platt Springs Road and constructing brick borders with planters around the light posts being installed at the shopping center.
- D. Chief's Report. Chief Cornett reviewed his monthly report and statistics with the Council. Chief Cornett also reported on the National Night Out event on October 7. Lastly, Chief Cornett informed Council of the upcoming Pedals Against Child Abuse tricycle race, National Walk to School Day, and Darescream on October 23.

VI. Public Comment

Mr. Kevin Key spoke to Council about the Lexington County School District 2 bond referendum. Mr. George Capps asked for an update on the police body cameras.

VII. Executive Session

Council, on motion of Mayor Pro Tem Manos, seconded by Councilmember Wilkerson, voted unanimously to go into executive session at 6:29 pm to discuss a contractual matter relating to business negotiations and legal advice protected by attorney-client privilege. Council, on motion of Councilmember Reeley, seconded by Councilmember Wilkerson, voted to come out of executive session at 7:12 pm. No action was taken during executive session.

VIII. Adjournment

Council, upon motion of Councilmember Wilkerson, seconded by Councilmember Peters, voted unanimously to adjourn the meeting at 7:13 pm.

	Michael Bishop Mayor	
Attest:		
Joa Povos		
Joe Boyes		
Town Administrator		